



**STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS**

March 26, 2026

Jeffrey Gray, Counsel
Security System Licensing Board
Sent via email only to: JGray@bdixon.com

Re: Extension of the period of review for 14B NCAC 17 .0201, 0301

Dear Mr. Gray:

This letter will serve as the written notice of extension pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.13.

At its meeting on March 26, 2026, the Rules Review Commission (RRC) extended the period of review for the above captioned rules until April 28, 2026, meeting. Pursuant to 26 NCAC 05 .0115, please submit written responses and updated rules based on the previously sent Request for Technical Changes by April 17, 2026.

If you have any questions regarding the Commission's actions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

/s/ Seth Ascher
Seth Ascher
Commission Counsel

Melissa Owens Lassiter, Director
Chief Administrative Law Judge

Lawrence R. Duke
Senior Administrative Law Judge

An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871
www.oah.nc.gov